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John Neely Kennedy	P. O. Box 44154
Treasurer	Baton Rouge, LA 70804
	(225) 342-0010

May 24, 2016
ADDENDUM NO. 8

Your reference is directed to RFP file number 16-002 for the Request for Proposal for Central Banking Services for the Department of Treasury, RFP which opened May 10, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (CT).
The following questions were asked and answered at the Pre-Proposal Conference:


1. How will billing and reconciliation work with direct billing?
Treasury Answer:
Per Section 1.26 of the RFP, all bank accounts created under a contract pursuant to this RFP will require a monthly individual account analysis statement for each bank account and a consolidated account analysis statement for all bank accounts.  The account analysis statement will reflect each service provided and the cost per service as shown on the Pricing Grid, Attachment H, with a total cost at the end of the statement.  Treasury will receive a copy of all account analysis statements.  
The primary bank will be required to prepare several monthly invoices for the bank accounts.  Certain banking services for designated bank accounts shall be direct billed to the agencies which use the bank accounts and/or the services. Agencies must receive Treasury approval for any optional banking services that are not covered under the core/central banking services. In addition, any charges not included on the account analysis statement shall be listed separately on the invoice. As documentation for the invoice, each bank account shall have an account analysis statement listing each service provided.
Some invoices will be for the total charges shown on the bank account analysis statement; other invoices for certain bank accounts will capture a part of the services shown on the bank account analysis statement.  These invoices will be paid directly by the state agencies.  Treasury will pay the portion of the consolidated monthly account analysis statement which is not directly billed to the state agencies.

2. Is it up to those banks who do not have a physical brick and mortar presence in Louisiana to find a bank to team up with?
Treasury Answer:
If the proposal is composed of a consortium of banks, the bank designated the Primary Bank for the banking functions described in Section 2.1 of the RFP will be required to meet the minimum qualifications shown on Attachment A-1 which includes operating and maintaining a full service branch bank within the city limits of Baton Rouge throughout the term of the contract.  

3. Would Treasury entertain the possibility of more than one contract?
Treasury Answer:
No. Only one contract for all services will result from this RFP signed by the Primary Bank as defined in Section 1.2 of the RFP.

4. Is the concept of allowing a consortium Treasury’s attempt to create more competition or a more competitive RFP?
Treasury Answer:
Yes. The concept of a consortium was introduced to allow local banks and out of state banks the opportunity to pair up and make one proposal. Our effort was to create a more competitive RFP. 

5. Why where the points doubled?
Treasury Answer: 
The points were doubled to ensure that if a consortium was used that all banks in the consortium would be graded equally. Mathematically the points had to be doubled otherwise a consortium would have automatically created a winner once points were awarded for both banks on crucial aspects of the evaluation. Our goal was to make it clear that when a bank is teaming up with another bank that the banks look at the financial stability, capacity and ability to participate in a 5 year contract of each other.  

6. Was the pricing grid submitted in the previous RFP, look at it?
Treasury Answer:
Treasury did not review the proposals submitted under RFP 16-001 for central banking services.  The RFP coordinator opened the boxes to verify each proposer had provided the required number of copies of the RFP and a CD and then closed the boxes without distribution. 

7.  What form of collateral is required?
Treasury Answer:
Treasury collateralization requirements are covered in various Louisiana statutes, including but not limited to R.S. 6:748.1, R.S. 33:2929, R.S. 39:1221, R.S. 39:1242, R.S. 47:321and R.S. 49:321.

8. What is the average amount of collateral currently utilized?
Treasury Answer:
Currently, the required average collateral is $350 million. 
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